
CLAYTON COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

Request for Bids 

Liquid Oxygen and Tank Rental for Shamrock and Blalock Reservoirs 

Bid Number: 2018-WP-08 

 Bid Opening:  Wednesday, May 2, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. (local time) 

A D D E N D U M     #  3 
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  April 25, 2018 
 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR 
RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 

QUESTIONS: 
 
1. All tanks are a shade of white.  Could the county insert tan slats through a chain 

link fence around the tank as a solution to the request of having our tank painted 
tan? This is a very unusual request.  

Answer:   The tank will need to be tan. 

2. The telemetry unit’s data/readings can be monitored by the county via a website. 
In addition, we can include in our bid an analog level transmitter which is 24 V and 
outputs a 4-20mA signal separate from our telemetry unit. The customer would be 
responsible for tieing the level sensor into the customer supplied control system. 
Supplier will be responsible for installation of the level transmitter on the tank. Is 
this acceptable? And if not, please specify how you would like our offer to differ 
from what is described above? 

Answer:   An analog level transmitter with a 4-20 mA signal is acceptable. 

3. For safety reasons a concrete or stainless steel delivery apron is needed when 
offloading liquid oxygen into a cryogenic storage tank.  Will the county be 
providing that apron along with the concrete pad that will hold the tank? 

Answer:   A concrete pad and apron will be provided by CCWA.  The tank supplier shall 
provide saddles for the tank. 
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